MCGILL UNIVERSITY
MONTREAL

GRADUATE FACULTY

November 13, 1931.
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Sir Arthur Currie,
Principal and Vwc@
MeGill University.
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Dear Sir Arthur:

You may be interested to know that
sum disbursed this year to holders of ¢e1]0v
students nwnu and burgaries from the Nationsl
Council, Rockefeller grants, Hoy“e Exhibition,
nxnlbition Rhodes Scholarship Fund, and grants
MeGill Iutvor sity, amdunts to 351 ;u0.00.
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This is a very satisfactory sum, and it does
not include awards to demonstrators. On the other
hand, I have a report from the Universities of
nmerxoa Association stating that the larger American
Universities last year averaged ¥1>0 000,00 each in
subsidies to students seeking LﬂotGT'S and Doctor's
degrees,

Yours very sincerely

’

/ ;f%c,

Dean, Graduate Faculty.




